

ISHI ARCHERY CLUB, INC.-MEETING MINUTES

THURSDAY June 14 2018; Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Richard Reynolds.

Those attending were: April & Richard Reynolds, Jack Isbell, Jesse Sisneros, Jim Humphrey, George Wilson & Zack Rice

*Secretary reports: 70 households

*Treasurer report: not present

*Committee reports: _____

*Range Committee-Jesse Sisneros

*3D Target Committee- George Wilson, Jim Humphrey, Rich Reynolds

*Business:

*Youthshoot: \$623.00 registration. \$163 main cook shack.
\$120.00 chicken shack.

CBH says they will return with their trailer.

*Decided to put spot hogg paper targets on animal round.

*Decided to give Lance, Westside 4h 6 participation pins

*For 4h summer camp.

*We will start indoors February 7th 2019

Next meeting November 08, 2018 @ Luigi's patio